



Time	Topic/	Resp. Party	Issues/Decisions/Outcomes	Actions & Assignments
45 min	Guest speaker <b>Cincinnati Vice Mayor, David Mann</b>	Carolyn & Marvin	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Introduction by Vice Mayor Mann</li> <li>• Q&amp;A session</li> </ul> <p>-City may have Police wear body cameras</p> <p>-Street car- operational fall 2016</p> <p>-proposals for 1 day, 7 day, 30 day or 60 day passes</p> <p>-Residents should not need to subsidize due to monies from operating costs, advertising, parking meters/additional meters in OTR &amp; CBD &amp; taxes related to new development in OTR &amp; CBD</p> <p>-Expecting some increase in population due to development occurring (for example, GE bringing people to facility at the Banks)</p> <p>-Not know of plans to widen DANA Ave in Evanston to NA</p> <p>-Litter- growing issue to address, as of 3/1 no longer limited to 1 can, city will provide 1 but residents can have additional, 4 collection days and 5<sup>th</sup> day for city sweep (tires, etc.)</p> <p>-Façade improvement approved but not funded- suggests to attend City meetings, hearings, educate council members about the lack of funding</p> <p>-Bike lane- connections are being developed, adjustments have been made where not possible to have, trying to get rights on Wasson rail, red bikes downtown \$80/yr can grab, park &amp; grab another</p> <p>-Zoning- 2<sup>nd</sup> revision done, comments by end Jan.</p>	<p>Contact Kathy Doane from Mann's office at 352-4610 re: issues w/ litter, drugs, dogs, vacant properties</p>

Time	Topic/	Resp. Party	Issues/Decisions/Outcomes	Actions & Assignments
			-Development King's Section- Dana & Brewster- is mostly Evanston, working w/ community to develop -Alaska Commons- approved before on to Council, need to find opportunities for those in need, opportunities for housing consistent in size, density w/ neighborhoods -Inmates to pick up litter- call Sheriff's Department -Shared area NA & Avondale – City should not resolve, neighbors should work out -MLK interchange- development will benefit Avondale	Vice Mayor Mann can meet w/ NANA re: shared boarder, Mike & Maura will meet
5 min	Approval of October General Meeting Minutes	Nicole	<b>Maura Wolf motioned to approve October minutes, Michael Caporale 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favor, approved</b>	
5 min	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>NBDIP projects update</li> </ul>	Maura	Update on: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Market Study (Business district)               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Study be done</li> <li>-Additional funding needed for facade</li> </ul> </li> <li>Security Cameras               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Received \$30K, looking at possibility of getting 3<sup>rd</sup> camera</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
	Other / New business	All		
	Adjournment – Holiday snacks and refreshments			